
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 5, 2018 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Vianka Colin, Purchasing Director 
 
RE: INVITATION TO BID NUMBER ITB/DM-18/19-04 
 ROOF REPAIRS AT THE EDWARD L. MYRICK STATE FARMERS MARKET 
 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to 
Invitation to Bid ITB/DM-18/19-04.  Deletions are struck through, and additions are highlighted. 
 
 
NOTE:  The mechanical re-fastening of existing panels shall be included in your bid price. 
 
Question / Answer 
 
1.  Are we bidding on the shop/restroom roof as well or just the metal and flat roof?  
 
 Both. 
 
2.  Where are we sending the bids when they are complete? 
 
 Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 407 S. Calhoun Street, SB-8 Mayo Building, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800. 
 
3.   Low slope roof attached on southside of loading dock building was affected by Hurricane Irma 

and is presently "temped in" on east side of roof.  We recommend a Moisture Survey & Up Lift 
Test to determine if a re-roof is needed.  Will the Department do this? 

   
 No.  This is out of the scope for FEMA. 
 
4.  How many square feet of main loading dock roof needs to be figured into bid?  It was discussed 

that it would be 20% at the pre-bid meeting. The bid says up to 20%.  We need an exact figure. 
 
 Approximately 100 panels. 
 
5.  The small flat roof on the south end of the building appears to pond water and has got some 

unfinished repairs to the drip edge on the east side.  This roof appears to have already been 
coated once before and is not in good shape.  I doubt the coating manufacturer will warranty this 
roof due to the present condition. Is this roof to be replaced? 

 
 This roof is to be sealed, as is. 

  



ADDENDUM 1 
July 5, 2018 
Page Two 
 
 
6.  Please provide the manufacturer of the existing roof panels as there are several damaged panels 

at the northeast end. There doesn't appear to be 20% of the roof damaged.  Please advise if the 
bid is still to include replacing 20%? 

 
 The manufacturer of the existing roof panels is unknown.  See answer to question #4. 
 
7.  Are the damaged ridge vent boxes to be removed and replaced with a ridge cap to match the 

existing or is a new cap on top of the existing box to be replaced? 
 
 The damaged ridge vent boxes are to be capped, not replaced. 
 
To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed 
in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes.  All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain 
the same.  If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office 
at (850) 617-7181. 


